From: Nick Koch

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Onsurez #2 Remediation Case #2RP-4255
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:42:01 AM

Thanks Crystal. | wanted to drop you note to see if things had been going better? | hope you
and yours have a great Thanksgiving.

Nick Koch

Rockcliff Energy LLC

Vice President-Operations

1301 McKinney Street, Suite 1300
Houston, TX 77010

O: (713) 351-0549

C: (918) 231-0997
nkoch@rockcliffenergy.com

On Nov 17, 2017, at 12:34 PM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
wrote:

RE: Rockcliff Op NM * Onsurez 2 * 2RP-4255 * DOR: 6/3/17 * 30-015-26472

Hello John,

| have shared this work plan with Bradford Billings in our Santa Fe office so that he has
the opportunity to give me his input on the document. When each of us have made our
assessment | will thus get a response out to you all on this one. As for my request |
discussed with you on the phone this morning. | spoke to Mr. Onsurez this morning and
he is in need of some secure fencing around this entire pad location so that he may
release his livestock and horses to move about upon his property. Please make the
accommodation of this request a top priority and as it stands | need to get a response
back to Mr. Onsurez on when Rockcliff can and will fulfill this request, so can you please
report to me that information, as a written response to this email, so that | may in turn
relay to Mr. Onsurez a timeframe.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
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Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: John Turner [mailto:John.Turner@Rockcliffenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 11:52 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dusty Henderson (dhenderson@cslease.com) <dhenderson@cslease.com>; Nick
Koch <nkoch@rockcliffenergy.com>; Jamie Robinson
<Jamie.Robinson@Rockcliffenergy.com>; Mike Martin
<mike.martin@rockcliffenergy.com>

Subject: Onsurez #2 Remediation Case #2RP-4255

Please find attached the Release Characterization Work Plan (the Work Plan) for the
release that occurred at the Onsurez #2 on 6/3/17. The Work Plan will address the
horizontal and vertical delineation that the NMOCD has requested. In addition, the
report that will be submitted after delineation is complete will address any outstanding
guestions that have been asked by NMOCD. | would like to briefly discuss the Work
Plan with you, Mr. Bratcher and Dusty Henderson, who is the C&S project manager for
this Work Plan to make sure you are in agreement prior to beginning work. Please let
me know when you are available to discuss, after you have had a chance to review.

Thank you,

John Turner

Rockcliff Energy, LLC

Sr. Environmental Specialist
342 Johnny Clark Rd
Longview, TX 75603

0:(903) 643-3791

C: (903) 261-4673
jturner@rockcliffenergy.com
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